From: RUSSELL RAMSEY on behalf of RUSSELL RAMSEY >
To: Alex Marrero

Cc: SIMONE WRIGHT; DEBORAH STATEN; CHUCK CARPENTER; Adrienne Endres she, ella; ANTHONY SMITH; CESAR
CEDILLO

Subject: Boundary Override Recommendation

Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:29:32 PM

Attachments: Screenshot 2023-11-30 at 10.13.03 PM.png

Dr. Marrero

I hope you are doing well. I’'m writing with a recommendation seeking your approval to
override a boundary to better accommodate our new arrival students.

We’ve been informed by the city of a shelter activation at 6th and Federal. While this shelter is
technically in the Cheltenham boundary (which was expanded to include the Fairview
Elementary boundary this year), the team believes it is best to assign this hotel address to
Eagleton for the following reasons:

o Eagleton is better equipped to handle an influx of migrant students, in terms of both
building capacity and MLE program quality

o Eagleton is closer, at 0.5 miles from the hotel, and a relatively easy walk for families
once they cross Federal @8th

o Cheltenham is 1.8 miles away and would increase transportation cost

o Cheltenham recently consolidated with Fairview and is still stabilizing from that change.

Once we have a better understanding of how many students may be sheltered here, we will
begin developing plans for overflow that might include Cowell, Cheltenham, Colfax, Newlon
and Barnum based on the grades and program types needed.

Please let me know if you are ok with this recommendation to assign the hotel address to
Eagleton instead of Cheltenham.
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